

Garden Valley Elementary School Site Council Minutes

Date: January 31, 2024

Location: Zoom
https://zoom.us/j/6163820915

Time: 4:00 - 5:00pm



2023 - 2024 Elected SSC Members

2023 - 2024 Elected SSC Members				
Parents/Community Member/Student				
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1 or 2): Leticia Huerta			X	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1 or 2): Tomas Montoya				
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1 or 2): Maily Leon				
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1 or 2): Maria Rueda				
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1 or 2): Laura Hannon				
Parent/Community Member Alternate Maria Oliveras				
Student Alternate n/a				
*Parents that are employees of the school may not serve as a parent member of the site council. (Student reps are for secondary sites only)				
Staff			Present	
Principal/Designee: Tanya Praest			X	
Teacher (year 1 or2): Andrea Walton				
Teacher (year 1 or2): Carl Hardy				
Teacher (year 1 or2): Toni Uba				
Other Staff (year 1 or2): Unique Solis				
Teacher Alternate: Kim Gunter				
Other Staff Alternate: Naomi Williams				
*Teachers must be the majority				
	AGENDA			
ITEM	Facilitator	Minutes		
Call to Order / Sign in sheet	Chairperson	This meeting is called to order at 4:05pm		
Quorum (50% +1)		Total in Attendance: 7 (Ms. Han Quorum: 6	non arrived late)	
Public Comment (2 minutes per speaker)	Secretary	No public comment		

Review and Approve Agenda	Principal	Motion to approve: Uba; Second: Hardy; motion carried	
Review and Approve Minutes	Vice Chairperson	I move to approve the minutes: C. Hardy Second: A. Walton In favor: 7 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X Fails	
Review and discuss SPSA Needs Assessment: • Greatest Needs determination	Chairperson & Principal	Praest went over the GV Family Survey results with the SSC. At time of the meeting only 14 families had filled out the survey. The survey was sent out electronically the following way: 1/24 (Aeries/Parent Square; Class Dojo); 1/29 (Aeries/Parent Square); 1/30 (Class Dojo) M. Rueda asked if we could send out the survey on paper so she can help families who speak Spanish fill it out. T. Praest said they could definitely do that and it would help get more responses as well.	
Review & Approve Site funded positions (if needed) Sharisa Grubbs - Student Support Teacher	Principal	Praest reviewed Tri. 1 Assessments results, spoke about what Ms. Grubbs does at GV and how that helps students improve and achieve at GV. I move to approve Positions: Ms. Walton Second: Mr. Hardy In favor: 7 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X Fails	
Review Budget and Expenditures to Date	Chairperson	Expenditures on track. Brainstorming ways with Ms. Uba to use expenditures for our Parent Academies.	
Committee Reports DELAC, PTA, ETC. reports (if needed)	PAC, PTA or DELAC Representative	No reports	
Additional Information/New Business/Discussion	SSC Members	 Black History Month in February Parent Academy on Positive Discipline 2/1 on Zoom 100th Day of School on 2/1 - dress up like a 100 year old elder No School Feb. 16-19: President's Day For the Love of Art Show on Wednesday, Feb. 21 from 5-6pm M. Rueda expressed that she would love to help volunteer on campus and school events, whatever is needed 	
Adjournment	Chairperson	Time: 4:25pm	
Next meeting date:	March 20th @4PM		